

PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Hale, Jerry
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 6:38 AM
To: FermiCOL Resource
Subject: FW: BC Feedback Requested on Fermi Schedule Change

From: Barss, Dan
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2009 10:31 AM
To: Tonacci, Mark; Hale, Jerry
Cc: Foster, Rocky; Schrader, Eric; Williams, Kevin
Subject: RE: BC Feedback Requested on Fermi Schedule Change

Mark,

I looked at the revised Fermi schedule. We are okay with the schedule for Section 13.3 EP.

There is a **problem with a miss-match between Section 13.3 and 14.3.10 EP ITAAC**. These two sections are done at the same time by the EP reviewer. Therefore, the schedule for Section 14.3.10 activities should parallel those for Section 13.3. I have the dates penciled in on my printout, we can work through these changes fairly easy. I do not think it will change the overall schedule.

Dan

From: Mark Tonacci
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2009 11:16 AM
To: Anthony Hsia; Carolyn Lauron; Clifford Munson; Craig Erlanger; Dan Barss; Doug Huyck; Gregory Hatchett; Hossein Hamzehee; Ian Jung; Jeffrey Cruz; Jennifer Dixon-Herrity; John Nakoski; John Segala; Joseph Donoghue; Kevin Williams; Michael Junge; Michael Marshall; Michael Snodderly; Neil Ray; Rebecca Karas; Richard Raione; Robert Carlson; Robert Radlinski; Ronaldo Jenkins; Steven Bloom; Sujit Samaddar; Timothy Frye
Cc: Jerry Hale; Jeffrey Cruz; Christine Hickey; Michael Wentzel; Peter Prescott; Paul Harris
Subject: BC Feedback Requested on Fermi Schedule Change

Branch Chiefs,

A revised schedule is being developed for Fermi Unit 3 as a result of the re-sequencing of work for the COLAs. The existing schedule is being pushed out by several months. As of today, this schedule will be "published" in EPM. As I mentioned several weeks ago at a branch chief meeting, I do not plan to meet again with all of the technical staff branch chiefs - you already did this once. I expect few issues with this change and do not want to waste your time. Instead, I would ask that you look at the Fermi schedule in EPM and notify me of any resource issues that prevent meeting the schedule. (We have not yet incorporated the cyber or large area fire reviews.) With your feedback, Jerry Hale or I will be glad to meet with you to work out any issues.

I am asking that you give me an email or telephone call feedback that the schedule is OK or not OK by next Wednesday; 6/10. We plan to make necessary changes and take this to RMB the following week and then put on the public web page the next week.

Thank you for your help.

Mark Tonacci
Senior Project Manager
Division of New Reactor Licensing

ESBWR/ABWR Licensing Branch
301-415-4045

Hearing Identifier: Fermi_COL_Public
Email Number: 282

Mail Envelope Properties (D841D501B2C4D244B75AB897F70C14949A4B408B1D)

Subject: FW: BC Feedback Requested on Fermi Schedule Change
Sent Date: 7/22/2009 6:37:40 AM
Received Date: 7/22/2009 6:37:43 AM
From: Hale, Jerry

Created By: Jerry.Hale@nrc.gov

Recipients:
"FermiCOL Resource" <FermiCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	2598	7/22/2009 6:37:43 AM

Options
Priority: Standard
Return Notification: No
Reply Requested: No
Sensitivity: Normal
Expiration Date:
Recipients Received: